
Nita M. Lowey 21st Community Learning Centers Program (21st CCLC) 

Data Management System 2021-2026 

Questions and Answers 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  

         (like, from India or Canada) 

Yes, we accept proposals from out of the United States but require data to be stored in the 

United States. See Addendum #1. 

 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

No, virtual meetings are acceptable. 

 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 

Yes, but require data to be stored in the United States. See Addendum #1. 

 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Yes, proposals are required to be submitted via email to the RFP designated point of contact. 

 

5. Is the Appendix B in the desired end format? Should Appendix B be submitted as an excel 
document?  
Appendix B can be submitted as an Excel Document or fully included in the PDF submission. 
 

6. Is it permissible to include appendix items to supplement our responses in sections 1-5?  
No it is not permissible. 

 
7. If appendix items are permitted, is there a desired end format (e.g., separate file that is clearly 

named, embedded file, linked to a website or web-based resource)? e.g Pricing Appendix 
Submit as an attachment clearly marked - PDF form. 
 

8. What NH data is this after school data management solution expected to connect to in near 
real time?  
The New Hampshire Department Education data. 

 
9. Are you seeking pricing per center/site per year? Or a 5 year total? Is there a pricing format or 

for you would like us to use? 
We are seeking pricing for a 5 year total, the contract will be written with a ‘will not exceed 
amount’. Although, amendments for funding may be allowed yearly. 
 

10. How many 21st CCLC centers are being funded now? What is your projection for number of 
centers over the next 5 years that will be part of this project? 
31 Grantees and 64 sites are currently being funded. There is no way to project the number of 

centers to be funded over the next 5 years. 

 

11. Appendix A- please share Exhibit A, B, C 



Once a vendor is selected, they go through the Governor and Council (G&C) process and 

complete Exhibit A,B,C, as required, below is a definition of each Exhibit: 

 Exhibit A is reserved for any changes the vendor requests to the P-37 

 Exhibit B defines the Scope of work  

 Exhibit C is the Pricing  

   

12. Appendix B- There is no Section X of the RFP 
"Custom - Feature/Function can be provided with custom modifications. (Respondent must 
provide estimated hours and average billing rate or flat cost for the software modification in 
the comment area. These cost estimates should add up to the total cost for software 
modifications found in the cost summary table in Section X of the RFP)." 
 

Updated to read:  

"Custom - Feature/Function can be provided with custom modifications. (Respondent must provide 

estimated hours and average billing rate or flat cost for the software modification in the comment area. 

These cost estimates should be identified clearly and included in the total cost” 

 


